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Nelson, Robert P.

From: Nancy Rottier [Nancy.Rottier@wicourts.gov]
Sent:  Tuesday, October 14, 2003 2:50 PM

To: robert.nelson @legis.state.wi.us

Subject: AB 421

This is a quick follow-up to our call this morning. Kelley Willett of Rep. McCormick's office was going to call you
to have the amendment put under their name. Let me know if she hasn't contacted you.

I am assuming either you or the Revisor of Statutes will pick up the changes to the statutes included in this bill
that were changed in this year's budget bill. If there is anything needed from the Legislature or from us, let me
know,

Thanks.

Nancy Rottier ‘ /ﬂ dp é/ é 2 O

Legislative Liaison, Director of State Courts
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State of Wisconsin
2003 - 2004 LEGISLATURE LRBall65/1
RPN éa
ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT,

TO 2003 ASSEMBLY BILL 421
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At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
v
e

2 \/1. ‘Page 86, line 20: delete ‘afjfl%” and substitute ¢

-
3 346.65 (41)”.

: " L
(/é. Page 90, line 1: delete ‘%346.495” and substitute ‘@16.177, 346.495, or

W
346.65 (41" 4

(END)

L
6.177, 346.495, or
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2003-2004 DRAFTING INSERT LRBal165/1ins
FROM THE RPN:...:...
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

(

/ 1. Page 4, line 19: after that line insert:

“SECTION Zﬁ:l-.—;S (22) of the statutes, as created by, @his aca, is renumbered
v~
16.401 (15).”.

Vé. Page 101, line 10: delete lines 10 to 12 and substitute:
“SEcTION 228m. Effective dates. This act takes effect on January 1, 2004,
01‘/(1;1\160 day after publication, whichever is later, except as follows:
€ ) ( The renumbering of section 14.58 (2‘2/) of the statutes takes effect on July

1, 2004.”.




